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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 31 July 2018 5:09 PM

'Lee, N4 ing-Yao'; SUR

RE: Our Ref: 24116352685G / Market Value of SCA1068H DOA 09/02/2018

Dear Ming Yao,

The market value of SCA 1068H is $42K-$43K (Estimated) as at Feb 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :su r@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MlngYao. Lee @aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday,3l July 2018 3:46 PM

To: SUR <su r@ lkka uto.com>
subject: our Ref : 2411635268SG / Market Value of SCA1068H DoAo9/o2/20L8

Hi,

Referring to below snapshot, for your kind expertise on determining recommended market value ofthe vehicle.
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George Lee
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims IAIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd
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78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Mino-Yao. Lee@ara.com I ilury_efg_qplf_9.S
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78 Shenton Way #08 16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 64'19'1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Mrnq-Yao.Lee@aiq.com I www.aig.co'n.sq
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Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehjcles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Ca. !;aeclory

Log n Sign up

l.surance Articles !o.rh

Post an Adveftisement
5€llit youBelft Advedise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

post.. id Adv.rtser l.!.r Wals oi 5c :na

ll,:e 5 r{r.lt ao. Rrrlt*.t iot,.r. ,!ltir :.64

a/) t| r.:.. r;i! ri,rjr :ir .:rt
,.,ir : rl: I ,.;-r,
- :_,: .t t:.: -..ra.-
GV Credil fte ltd i ..

q"v* qrqensl '.:]
7 ve,'ri.l.t

Ca. Buyin!

-soi 
oy oa,e rosreo - ' ,o r6uhy&9! '

Sear<h Selection lerxs RX35O

Price Depreciaton tr , '.

An! Arv 2009

Car Ownership

l. .,: ,. ' 11:

Nileage

Lexus Rx350

$37,400 $la,36' lyt 05 May-2009 3,456 cc

o,nlv $10k oePre€auon. Extended warranty, setuiclng And Grcon n9 Packages Avait. bt€! wel Taken care By previous owner rn superb condition,
ViewAnd Believel Buy Wlth A Peac€ Of t'4ind From A Company Ac...

rosred 25-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Ldls Rt3r0, Leils Rtlso, Lexrs, Rxl5o, Lrsed L€xls

l-exus RX350 Luxury

Lerus RX350 F Sport

!€x!s RX350

Lexui ix350

Cai Sel n9

On The llove

Erg cap

suv

,@

642,848 $21,490 lyt 21-Apr2OO9 3As6 cc l33,oo0 km

llst se iced, Wlih Records. Just lnspected With Records Road Tax tlst Re-newed.

Posted 2!-lu-2013 Tags: ?009 L€xus Rxl5rl, Lexus Rt?sC, terus, RX3'O, Used Lexls

i42,000 $t2,270lyt 30-5ep,2009 3,456 cc l93,ooo kn SUV

condition Is Very N ce And clean. Well Looked After And Always shelter Parking. Wett Maintained By Th€ previous own€r. Factory Fitted Interior.
Accident Free. No Repairs Ne€ded. Eest Deat If Town. Com

Posted 18lu'2018 Taqs: 2009 Letus RXl50, Lexus RXI5O, Lexus, RX35O, !3ed L€rus

142,800 $26,02A lyt !2-Mar-2009 3,456 cc t3t,OOO km slv
Condit on ls Very N ce And Cle.n. Wel Looked After and Always Shelter Parking. Good For Short Term Drive And Can Consider For COE Renewa I

Poitenr02-JL.20lB la_dsi 2009 Lerls Rxtsr, Lerus Rxl50, L,pt!s/ Rx350i ls€d Lerls

> rdt.st spc.a orrd!Jrln ifl.aac

946,000 $1.4,290lyt l1-Nov,2009 3,456 cc 160,000 km SUV

Iook No Futher, Best Va ue For Your r.4on€y. Direct owner's White, Nov 2009 L€xus F.i€s0 with Black Leather Uphotstery. Seling DueTo Upgradlng
To New Car. Original Palntwork Condition, Genulne Mileage...

Posred: 2r-lun 201€ Talsr 2009 texus td!350, Lexus rxl50, Lerur, p-(3s0, lsed Lerus

Lexus RX350

Lexus RX350 $44,800 $15,aa1 lyt 09,sep-2009 3,4s6 cc

Cla$y/Larqe SUV With A Spacots Cabin, Very Sizable Boot can Fudher Enlaryed By Knockdown S€atr. Monrhty At 9600 p lst Excetent Condtion
GlaranteedL Extended waiianty, Sewiclng And croomng Packa...

D.clol . rror ob e

f.sted: 2rt-J!n-20!8 Ta!s: 2009 L€rLs Rl351r, Lcrls RXl50, Leyls, p.X350, Used Lsls

I
Lexus RX350 $16,390 /yr 30-Sep-2009 3,456 cc 123,000 kni46,800

shoilist [ 1]Select osed cirs to Cornpare or Add to Alert

hltpJ/wwwsgcarmart.com/used,cars/listjng.php?RGD=2009&MOD=Lexus&MN4O=RX350&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1t2


